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1 Order Summary

Order Date: 2013-12-13 2:14 AM

Order Number: 100251552446

ﬁ Email order receipt

ltems Al prices are in US Dollars

Minitab 16 English (30-Day Trial) (Windows) - Download

Basic Access Guarantee (1 menth) - Included
31 days of access to your download and/or key Leam more
Expires 2014-01-13 (31 days remaining) Extend

License Key: 317200527966512653

Instructions:

Minitab 16 Instructions
Messages:

= Kivuto Terms of Agreement
» How to create a backup CD

Order Information

Name: Nipen Te-in

Email: kuntara.arn@dpu.ac.th
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§ Start Download

Amount
$0.00
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"rum: Academic Software Downloads | OnTheHub eStore [noreply@kivuto.com]
Sent: 13 Fuza 2356 14:13
To: KUNTARA ARNON
Subject: Your account has been registered
**This is an automated message — please do not reply as you will not receive a response. ™
E This image cannot curventhy be
displayed.
)
Dear Nipon To-in, L
Thank you for registering.
To access your account, please sign in using your usemame below.
Your username is: kuntara.am@dpu.ac.th
A
£
) ) ) o
If you have any questions, please see the Help section of the website. .
Words 85 | English {US)
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From: Academic Software Downloads | OnTheHub eStore [noreply@kivuto.com]
Sent: 13 Fua 2336 14:13
To: KUNTARA ARNON
Subject: Order Receipt: 10051332446
# =
**This is an automated message — please do not reply as you will not receive a response. ™
|Z| This image cannot currently be
displayed, —
Dear Nipon To-in,
Thank you for your order.
Full details, including any required product keys and activation codes and/or download links are
available online in Your Account.
If you are redirected to your institution's intemal sign-in page, use your institution credentials B
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